
Memo 

To: P.T.M.U.A.  - Jen 

 P.T.S.W.  -  Nelly 

From: Alison Varrelmann, Tax Collector 

CC: Mayor David Patriarca / Dennis Gonzalez 

Date: 9/28/2017 

Re: Tax Sale 

Tax Sale will be held on Wednesday, March 28, 2018 at 8:00 A.M.  

Below is the preparation schedule: 

JANUARY 29, 2018 LAST DAY TO PAY BY PERSONAL CHECKS (MORTGAGE 
COMPANY OR TITLE COMPANY CHECKS WILL STILL BE 
ACCEPTED) LAST DAY FOR PARTIAL PAYMENTS       

FEBRUARY 5, 2018           LAST DAY TO PAY WITHOUT COST OF SALE (2% OF AMOUNT 
IN SALE, MIN - $15.00 MAX - $100) 

FEBRUARY 28, 2018 FIRST WEEK - FIRST ADVERTISING / FIRST IN-LIEU NOTICE 
ADD $25.00 

MARCH 7, 2018    SECOND WEEK - SECOND ADVERTISING / SECOND IN-LIEU 
NOTICE ADD $25.00 

MARCH 14, 2018 THIRD WEEK - THIRD ADVERTISING / THIRD IN-LIEU NOTICE 
ADD $25.00 

MARCH 21, 2018 FOURTH WEEK - FOURTH ADVERTISING 

MARCH 28, 2018  TAX SALE 

PLEASE NOTE THAT PAYMENTS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED ON THE DAY OF THE TAX SALE. 

Tax Collector’s Office 

Pemberton Township 

500 Pemberton-

Browns Mills Road 

Pemberton, N.J. 

08068 


